Government of the District of Columbia

* * %
7
I
Office of Advisory Neighborhood Commissions
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 11

Washington, DC 20004
(202) 727-9945

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Dawn Dickerson, Program Analyst «PP
FR:  Denise Wiktor, General Counsel &

DT: 1/29/2023

RE:  Glover Park Citizen’s Association Glover Park Day Q3 2023

The grant request by the Glover Park Citizen’s Association for Glover Park Day contains
permissible uses as written.

The Office of the Attorney General reversed the prohibition on grant recipients using money for
entertainment purposes in its July 7, 2017 opinion ANC: Expending ANC Grant Funds for Food
and Entertainment at Block Parties found at https://oag.dc.gov/sites/default/files/2018-02/ANC-
July-7-2017-Expending-Grant-Funds-for-Food-and-Entertainment-at-Block-Parties.pdf
However, the prohibition on an ANC making direct expenditures for entertainment remains.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
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